MINUTES

RIVERTON VILLAGE BOARD

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on <u>July 3rd, 2017</u> at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. Those answering roll call: Mayor Tom Rader. Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Chris Collins, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Michelle Landess. Also in attendance were: Chief Lawley, Superintendent Lyons, Office Manager Stacy Patterson, and Treasurer Lashonda Fitch.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

<u>Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve June 19th meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Bartley, Patrick, Charles, Collins, Raycraft, and Landess voted yes.</u>

Adam Beatty thanked the board for their help this baseball season.

Gianna, village intern, presented a report and went over the survey that she put together. The survey consisted of a series of questions that would help the board get an idea as to what kind of activities the people of Riverton would like to see in town. The board discussed ways that different events can get communicated to the town such as radio, email, texts, church newsletters, etc.

Old Business:

There was no old business on the agenda.

New Business:

There was no new business on the agenda.

Superintendent Lyons presented the board with his report. (See attached report).

Officer Lawley presented the board with his report. (See attached report). He added that the Back to Blue car show had an amazing turnout. They raised somewhere around \$10,000. He also noted that the tennis courts were damaged by fireworks lit off at a party. The responsible party is aware and will pay for the damages.

Office Manager Patterson had nothing to report.

Treasurer Fitch stated that she published the treasurer's report in the Riverton Register.

Trustee Landess, chairman of the Administration Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairman of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairman of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairman of the Parks Committee, stated that they had a committee meeting last week. The committee is wanting to put up a baseball fence at the F.O.D. on the east diamond at 180 ft. Adam Beatty stated that he has the fence funded by sponsors. He also noted that youth baseball wrapped up this week and JFL starts in 2 weeks along with soccer. He then stated that the tennis courts need a maintenance agreement just like the basketball courts have. This maintenance agreement has kept the basketball courts looking brand new for years.

Trustee Charles made a motion to approve the maintenance agreement for the tennis courts with All Weather Courts not to exceed \$3,000. Trustee Mileham seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Collins, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Collins, chairman of the Public Works Committee, stated that he received a quote from S&W Contractors for \$13,842 to repair the sidewalks in Dawson Circle and Jamestown.

Trustee Collins made a motion to approve the quote from S&W Contractors for \$13,842 to repair the sidewalks in Dawson Circle and Jamestown. Trustee Bartley seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Collins, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley, chairman of the Economic Development Committee, stated that the Zoning board has a meeting on 7/6 to discuss annexations. The board will then have a public hearing on 7/17 at 6:45 p.m. for these annexations.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:43. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Collins, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Mayor	Date
Clerk	